
Shelley Ahlers 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

USBankruptcyCourts@noticingcenter.com 
Saturday, September 6, 2025 7:32 AM 
MOEBml_BNC 

Subject: U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Eastern District of Missouri - Undeliverable Notice, In re:, Case 
Number: 25-04044, kss, Ref: [p-239086372] 

Attachments: B_P42504044pdfo 10031 .PDF 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL: 

Notice of Undeliverable Mail to Court - Adversary Proceeding 

September 7, 2025 

From: The Bankruptcy Noticing Center 

Re: Undeliverable Notice - Adversary Proceeding 

In re: Alan D. Halperin , solely as Plan Adminis, Plaintiff 
State of Nebraska, Defendant 
Adv. Proc. No. 25-04044, kss, 

The attached document could not be mailed to the notice recipient(s) listed below because the United States Postal 
Service (USPS) has determined that those addresses in the case mailing list are undeliverable. This notification is being 
sent for app~opriate processing as your court may determine. 

Undeliverable Address: 
Christopher J. Lawhorn 
120 South Central Avenue, Suite 1800 Gia 

Role type/er id : 
Reason Undeliverable: INCOMPLETE ADDRESS 

Undeliverable Address: 
Thomas H. Riske 
120 South Central Avenue, Suite 1800 Gia 

Role type/er id : 
Reason Undeliverable: INCOMPLETE ADDRESS 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside the Judiciary. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking on links. 
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI 

EASTERN DIVISION 

INRE: 

BRIGGS & STRATTON CORPORATION, et 
al., 

Debtors. 

ALAND. HALPERIN, solely as Plan 
Administrator of the Wind-Down Estates of 
Briggs & Stratton Corporation, 

Plaintiff, 

V. 

STATEOFNEBRASKA,NEBRASKA 
WORKERS' COMPENSATION COURT and 
ZURICH-AMERICAN INSURANCE 
COMPANY, 

Defendants. 

In Proceedings Under Chapter 11 
Hon. Kathy A. Surratt-States 

Case No. 20-43597-659 
(Jointly Administered) 

Adversary No. 25-04044-659 
#8 

ORDER GRANTING 
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO RESPOND TO COMPLAINT 

Came before the Court the Motion for Extension of Time to Respond to Complaint (the 

"Motion") filed by the Nebraska Workers' Compensation Court and the State of Nebraska 

(collectively, the "Movants"). Upon due consideration of the record as a whole, the Court finds 

that good and sufficient cause exists to grant Movants the relief requested in the Motion. 

THEREFORE 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Motion is GRANTED; and 

4909-8145-0086, V. 1 
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IT IS FURTHER AND HEREBY ORDERED that the deadline for the Nebraska 

Workers' Compensation Court and the State of Nebraska to file a motion or pleading in response 

to the Complaint in this action is extended through and including October 6, 2025. 

SO ORDERED: 

DATED: September 5, 2025 
St. Louis, Missouri 
jjh 

Order Prepared by: 

Robert A. Breidenbach (ARN 74339, MBE 41557) 
Mathis, Marifian, & Richter, Ltd. 
23 Public Square, Ste. 300 
Belleville, IL 62220 
FAX: (618) 234-9786 
( 618) 234-9800 
rbreidenbach@mmrltd.com 

Copies to: 

Robert E Eggmann, Ill 
Christopher J. Lawhorn 
Thomas H. Riske 
Carn1ody MacDonald P.C. 
120 South Central Avenue, Suite 1800 
Clayton, MO 63105 

Julie Dayas Goldberg 
Halperin Battaglia Benzja LLP 
40 Wall Street, 37th Fl. 
New York, 1\TY 10005 

4909-8145-0086, v. 1 
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~~~ST~~ 
U.S. Bankruptcy Judge 
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